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Mr, John H, Howard
3 Wyndmoor Road
gpringfield, Del, Co., Perma.

- Dear Johns

_ In your letter to Dr. Zngstram, snswordn; scme questions heo
azkod in regaxd fo SCAG affairs, you indicated that, if APSA would
roally like tc have some suggestions on research ard developaent
pPogama, you would be vary pleased to think about this matier amd
#dmlt somo 1deas,

____ Bince your letier alse shﬁe_ci_i_h_?ii;mu wers on tho point of
Making off on your vacation, T hesilated to write you {mmediately

. vom 1ty recaipt from Dr, Engstrom vegause I did not feel 1t wise
to glve you something do about and possibly disturd your
ajoyment of some such activity as flshing or just loafing.

- Hyiver, T assume that you are back al work now and, there-
fore an ﬂ‘ﬁinz to say that we do indead wani your suggestions

i ASFUTS you in advance of our aypreciation of your efforts along
thoze 1lnes, . , _

“Por Foult convenlence and on the assumption that what you will
#ubmit may be of fatrly nmigh classification, T we anclosing suitable
fyaked envelops properly akiressed.

Frrai
=

- =
—. .
| p-ma

-————

.

-~

ping that you derived much benefit from your wagstion and
o i??i.ne fottle, 1 s,

ﬁm erdly,
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WILLIAM ¥, FRIEDMAR

]

WiF,Friednan/eby/25 Sept 52
Consul tant/60L93

M40 FOR RECORD: Self-explanatory.
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